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STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
PO Box 45811, Olympia WA 98504-5811


DATE:		May 19th, 2025

TO:		RFP # 2423-868 Interested Parties

FROM:	Donna Beatty, Solicitation Coordinator
DSHS Central Contracts and Legal Services

SUBJECT:	Amendment No. 05 – Second Replacement for file RFP 2423-868 Appendix D-1 Course List


												

DSHS amends the RFP # 2423-868 procurement documents to include:

· Replaces document RFP 2423-868 Appendix D-1 Course List with RFP 2423-868 Appendix D-1 Course List Amd 5 


RFP 2423-868 is hereby amended as follows:

This Amendment 5 is intended to correct corrupted formula in two calculated cells of the spreadsheet: cells AR18 and AR19, the latter resulting in a displayed REF! error message.  Two additional cells in the spreadsheet, AS18 and AS19 were affected by the formulae errors in their neighboring cells because AS18 and AS19 relied on the calculations performed in cells AR18 and AR19.

The Solicitation Coordinator will ensure previously submitted spreadsheets are corrected, so there is no need for anyone to re-submit proposals.  Once any needed corrections are made to previously submitted spreadsheets, the bidders who submitted those spreadsheets will be sent revised copies of their submittal spreadsheets to review in order to ensure the revisions have not otherwise altered their submittals.

Thank you!
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